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A Life Safety Code Recertification and 

State Licensure Survey was conducted by 

the Indiana State Department of Health in 

accordance with 42 CFR 483.70(a).

Survey Date:  02/05/15

Facility Number:  000355

Provider Number:  155688

AIM Number:  100273640

Surveyor:  Lex Brashear, Life Safety 

Code Specialist

At this Life Safety Code survey, 

Freelandville Community Home was 

found not in compliance with 

Requirements for Participation in 

Medicare/Medicaid, 42 CFR Subpart 

483.70(a), Life Safety from Fire and the 

2000 edition of the National Fire 

Protection Association (NFPA) 101, Life 

Safety Code (LSC) and 410 IAC 16.2.  

The original building was surveyed with 

Chapter 19, Existing Health Care 

Occupancies.

This one story facility with a basement 

was determined to be of Type V (000) 

construction and was fully sprinklered.  

The facility has a fire alarm system with 

hard wired smoke detectors in the 

K010000 By submitting the enclosed 

material we are not admitting the 

truth or accuracy of any specific 

findings or allegations. We 

reserve the right to contest the 

findings or allegations as part of 

any proceedings and submit 

these responses pursuant to our 

regulatory obligations.  The facility 

requests that the plan of 

correction be considered our 

allegation of compliance effective 

March 7, 2015 to the Life Safety 

Code Re- certification Survey 

conducted on February 5, 2015.  

The facility also requests 

consideration for desk review.
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corridors, spaces open to the corridors, 

and all resident sleeping rooms.  The 

facility has a capacity of 50 and had a 

census of 36 at the time of this survey.

All areas where residents have customary 

access were sprinklered and all areas 

providing facility services were 

sprinklered, except, a detached garage 

and one detached wood shed, both used 

for facility storage.

Quality Review by Dennis Austill, Life 

Safety Code Specialist on 02/06/15.

The facility was found not in compliance 

with the aforementioned regulatory 

requirements as evidenced by the 

following:

NFPA 101 

LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD 

Fire drills are held at unexpected times 

under varying conditions, at least quarterly 

on each shift.  The staff is familiar with 

procedures and is aware that drills are part 

of established routine.  Responsibility for 

planning and conducting drills is assigned 

only to competent persons who are qualified 

to exercise leadership.  Where drills are 

conducted between 9 PM and 6 AM a coded 

announcement may be used instead of 

audible alarms.     19.7.1.2

K010050

SS=F

1.  Based on record review and interview, 

the facility failed to provide quarterly fire 

drill documentation for 1 of 3 shifts 

K010050 It is the practice of this facility 

to assure that fire drills are 

conducted at least quarterly on 

03/07/2015  12:00:00AM
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during 1 of 4 quarters.  This deficient 

practice could affect all residents in the 

facility.

Findings include:

Based on review of the facility's fire drills 

on 02/03/15 at 9:45 a.m. with the 

Maintenance Supervisor present, the 

facility lacked written documentation a 

fire drill was conducted during the third 

shift (night) of the third quarter (July, 

August, and September) of 2014.  This 

was acknowledged by the Maintenance 

Supervisor at the time of record review.

3.1-19(b)

2.  Based on record review and interview, 

the facility failed to ensure each 

documented fire drill included complete 

documentation of the transmission of a 

fire alarm signal to the monitoring 

company/fire department for 11 of 11 fire 

drills.  LSC 19.7.1.2 requires fire drills in 

health care occupancies shall include the 

transmission of the fire alarm signal and 

simulation of emergency conditions.  

This deficient practice could affect all 

residents in the facility.

Findings include:

Based on review of the facility's fire drills 

each shift.  The correction 

action taken for those 

residents found to be affected 

by the deficient practice 

include:  There are no specific 

residents identified.  Please see 

under systems implemented to 

assure compliance with this tag.  

Other residents that have the 

potential to be affected have 

been identified by:  Potentially 

all residents could be effected.  

Please refer to systems 

implemented to assure 

compliance with this tag.  The 

measures or systematic 

changes that have been put 

into place to ensure that the 

deficient practice does not 

recur include:  A fire drill will be 

conducted for each shift for the 

first quarter in 2015. The fire drills 

are scheduled per the preventive 

maintenance schedule to be held 

each shift quarterly.  The 

Maintenance Director has been 

in-serviced related to the 

following of the preventive 

maintenance plan and assuring 

that each shift has a fire drill 

quarterly.  In addition, the 

Maintenance Director was 

in-serviced related to assuring 

that the fire drill form is completed 

accurately including the 

documentation related to assuring 

that all pertinent information 

including that the monitoring 

company/fire department 

received the transmission of the 

fire alarm is in place, the person 

talked to, and the time they 
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on 02/05/15 at 9:45 a.m. with the 

Maintenance Supervisor present, the fire 

drill form the facility uses has the 

question "Transmission of Alarm".  The 

answer was yes each time.  There was no 

further information on the fire drills, such 

as, the name of the person spoken to at 

the monitoring company and the time the 

transmission of the fire alarm was 

received.  Based on interview at the time 

of record review, the Maintenance 

Supervisor acknowledged documentation 

for the transmission of the fire alarm to 

the monitoring company was not 

complete information.

3-1.19(b)

3.  Based on record review and interview, 

the facility failed to ensure fire drills 

were held at varied times for 1 of 3 

employee shifts during 3 of 4 quarters.  

This deficient practice could affect all 

residents in the facility.

Findings include:

Based on review of the facility's fire drills 

on 02/05/15 at 9:45 a.m. with the 

Maintenance Supervisor present, three of 

four second shift (evening) fire drills 

were performed between 3:00 p.m. and 

3:46 p.m.  During an interview at the 

time of record review, the Maintenance 

received the alarm.  The form 

being utilized will be reviewed by 

the Administrator, or designee, 

following each fire drill to assure 

that all necessary information is 

included.  The corrective action 

taken to monitor performance 

to assure compliance through 

quality assurance is:  The fire 

drills and documentation of the 

occurrence will be monitored as 

part of the preventive 

maintenance review at the 

quarterly QA meetings.  The 

Maintenance Director, or 

designee, will be responsible for 

assuring that the fire drills are 

completed in accordance with the 

schedule and that all 

documentation is complete 

related to monitoring 

company. Any identified issues 

will be immediately corrected.  

The Administrator, or designee, 

will review the preventive 

maintenance documentation 

quarterly for compliance.  The 

date the systemic changes will 

be completed: March 7, 2015  
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Supervisor acknowledged the times the 

second shift fire drills were performed 

and agreed the times were not varied 

enough.

3-1.19(b)

NFPA 101 

LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD 

Required automatic sprinkler systems are 

continuously maintained in reliable operating 

condition and are inspected and tested 

periodically.     19.7.6, 4.6.12, NFPA 13, 

NFPA 25, 9.7.5

K010062

SS=C

1.  Based on record review, observation 

and interview; the facility failed to ensure 

1 of 1 sprinkler system's gauge was 

replaced or recalibrated within the past 5 

years.  NFPA 101 Section 9.7.5 refers to 

NFPA 25, Standard for the Inspection, 

Testing, and Maintenance of 

Water-Based Fire Protection Systems.  

NFPA 25 2-3.2 requires gauges to be 

replaced every 5 years or tested every 5 

years by comparison with a calibrated 

gauge.  Gauges not accurate to within 3 

percent of the full scale shall be 

recalibrated or replaced.  This deficient 

practice could affect all residents, as well 

as staff and visitors in the facility.

Findings include:

Based on review of sprinkler system 

inspection reports on 02/05/15 at 10:00 

K010062 It is the practice of this facility 

to assure that the regulations 

related to sprinkler being 

replaced or recalculated are in 

place.  The correction action 

taken for those residents found 

to be affected by the deficient 

practice include:  There are no 

specific residents identified.  The 

pressure gauge on the sprinkler 

system riser has been 

replaced. Please see under 

systems implemented to assure 

compliance with this tag. The 

sprinkler heads above the 

dishwasher and in the water 

heater room that had corrosion 

have been scheduled to be 

replaced.  Other residents that 

have the potential to be 

affected have been identified 

by:  Potentially all residents could 

be effected.  Please refer to 

systems implemented to assure 

compliance with this tag. The 

03/07/2015  12:00:00AM
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a.m. with the Maintenance Supervisor 

present, there was no documentation to 

show the sprinkler system gauges had 

been replaced or recalibrated.   Based on 

observation during a tour of the facility 

with the Maintenance Supervisor at 11:35 

a.m. it was determined the pressure 

gauges on the sprinkler system riser had 

not been replaced since 2009.  During an 

interview at the time of observation, the 

Maintenance Supervisor acknowledged 

the the pressure gauges of the sprinkler 

system riser had not been replaced since 

2009.

3.1-19(b)

2.  Based on observation and interview, 

the facility failed to ensure 2 of over 400 

sprinkler heads in the facility were free of 

corrosion.  NFPA 101 Section 9.7.5 

refers to NFPA 25, Standard for the 

Inspection, Testing, and Maintenance of 

Water-Based Fire Protection Systems.  

NFPA 25 2-2.1.1 requires sprinklers to be 

free of paint and corrosion.  Any 

sprinkler shall be replaced that is painted 

or corroded.  This deficient practice 

could affect mostly laundry staff plus any 

other staff while in the basement.

Findings include:

Based on observations on 02/05/15 at 

measures or systematic 

changes that have been put 

into place to ensure that the 

deficient practice does not 

recur include:  The Maintenance 

Department has been in-serviced 

related to assuring that the 

sprinkler system gauges are 

replaced or re-calibrated every 5 

years according to the 

regulations. In addition, the 

in-service included assuring that 

sprinkler heads are free of 

corrosion.  The maintenance 

department is responsible for 

assuring that proper replacement 

and/or re-calibration occurs for 

gauges associated with the 

sprinkler system occur in 

accordance with the regulation.  

The maintenance department is 

also responsible for assuring that 

sprinkler heads are free of 

corrosion.  The corrective action 

taken to monitor performance 

to assure compliance through 

quality assurance is:  

Re-calibration and/or replacement 

of gauges associated with the 

sprinkler system will be monitored 

as part of the preventive 

maintenance review at the 

quarterly QA meetings. Also as 

part of this review will be the 

assurance that sprinkler heads 

are free from corrosion.The 

Maintenance Director, or 

designee, will be responsible for 

assuring that sprinkler system 

gauges are re-calibrated/replaced 

in accordance with the regulation 

as well as assuring that sprinkler 
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11:40 a.m. and again at 11:45 a.m. during 

a tour of the facility with the 

Maintenance Supervisor, the sprinkler 

head above the clothes washer was 

covered with green corrosion, 

furthermore, the sprinkler head in the 

water heater room was covered with 

green corrosion.  This was acknowledged 

by the Maintenance Supervisor at the 

time of each observation.

3.1-19(b)

heads are free from corrosion.  

Any identified issues will be 

immediately addressed.  The 

Administrator, or designee, will 

review the preventive 

maintenance documentation 

quarterly for compliance with 

recommendations as needed.  

The date the systemic changes 

will be completed: March 7, 

2015

 K020000

 

A Life Safety Code Recertification and 

State Licensure Survey was conducted by 

the Indiana State Department of Health in 

accordance with 42 CFR 483.70(a).

Survey Date:  02/05/15

Facility Number:  000355

Provider Number:  155688

AIM Number:  100273640

Surveyor:  Lex Brashear, Life Safety 

Code Specialist

At this Life Safety Code survey, 

Freelandville Community Home was 

found not in compliance with 

Requirements for Participation in 

Medicare/Medicaid, 42 CFR Subpart 

K020000 By submitting the enclosed 

material we are not admitting the 

truth or accuracy of any specific 

findings or allegations. We 

reserve the right to contest the 

findings or allegations as part of 

any proceedings and submit 

these responses pursuant to our 

regulatory obligations.  The facility 

requests that the plan of 

correction be considered our 

allegation of compliance effective 

March 7, 2015 to the Life Safety 

Code Re- certification Survey 

conducted on February 5, 2015.  

The facility also requests 

consideration for desk review.
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483.70(a), Life Safety from Fire and the 

2000 edition of the National Fire 

Protection Association (NFPA) 101, Life 

Safety Code (LSC) and 410 IAC 16.2.  

The 2008 addition consisted of the 

Ambulance Bay which was surveyed 

with Chapter 18, New Health Care 

Occupancies.

This one story addition was determined 

to be of Type V (111) construction and 

was fully sprinklered.  This addition is 

connected to the facility's fire alarm 

system with smoke detectors in the 

Ambulance Bay.  The facility has a 

capacity of 50 and had a census of 36 at 

the time of this survey.

All areas where residents have customary 

access were sprinklered and all areas 

providing facility services were 

sprinklered, except, a detached garage 

and one detached wood shed, both used 

for facility storage.

Quality Review by Dennis Austill, Life 

Safety Code Specialist on 02/06/15.

The facility was found not in compliance 

with the aforementioned regulatory 

requirements as evidenced by the 

following:
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NFPA 101 

LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD 

Required automatic sprinkler systems are 

continuously maintained in reliable operating 

condition and are inspected and tested 

periodically.   18.7.6, 4.6.12, NFPA 13, 

NFPA 25, 9.7.5

K020062

SS=C

Based on record review, observation and 

interview; the facility failed to ensure 1 

of 1 sprinkler system's gauge was 

replaced or recalibrated within the past 5 

years.  NFPA 101 Section 9.7.5 refers to 

NFPA 25, Standard for the Inspection, 

Testing, and Maintenance of 

Water-Based Fire Protection Systems.  

NFPA 25 2-3.2 requires gauges to be 

replaced every 5 years or tested every 5 

years by comparison with a calibrated 

gauge.  Gauges not accurate to within 3 

percent of the full scale shall be 

recalibrated or replaced.  This deficient 

practice could affect all residents, as well 

as staff and visitors in the facility.

Findings include:

Based on review of sprinkler system 

inspection reports on 02/05/15 at 10:00 

a.m. with the Maintenance Supervisor 

present, there was no documentation to 

show the sprinkler system gauges had 

been replaced or recalibrated.   Based on 

observation during a tour of the facility 

with the Maintenance Supervisor at 11:35 

a.m. it was determined the pressure 

K020062 It is the practice of this facility 

to assure that the regulations 

related to sprinkler being 

replaced or recalculated are in 

place.  The correction action 

taken for those residents found 

to be affected by the deficient 

practice include:  There are no 

specific residents identified.  The 

pressure gauge on the sprinkler 

system riser has been 

replaced. Please see under 

systems implemented to assure 

compliance with this tag. The 

sprinkler heads above the 

dishwasher and in the water 

heater room that had corrosion 

have been scheduled to be 

replaced.  Other residents that 

have the potential to be 

affected have been identified 

by:  Potentially all residents could 

be effected.  Please refer to 

systems implemented to assure 

compliance with this tag. The 

measures or systematic 

changes that have been put 

into place to ensure that the 

deficient practice does not 

recur include:  The Maintenance 

Department has been in-serviced 

related to assuring that the 

sprinkler system gauges are 

replaced or re-calibrated every 5 

years according to the 

03/07/2015  12:00:00AM
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gauges on the sprinkler system riser had 

not been replaced since 2009.  During an 

interview at the time of observation, the 

Maintenance Supervisor acknowledged 

the the pressure gauges of the sprinkler 

system riser had not been replaced since 

2009.

3.1-19(b)

regulations. In addition, the 

in-service included assuring that 

sprinkler heads are free of 

corrosion.  The maintenance 

department is responsible for 

assuring that proper replacement 

and/or re-calibration occurs for 

gauges associated with the 

sprinkler system occur in 

accordance with the regulation.  

The maintenance department is 

also responsible for assuring that 

sprinkler heads are free of 

corrosion.  The corrective action 

taken to monitor performance 

to assure compliance through 

quality assurance is:  

Re-calibration and/or replacement 

of gauges associated with the 

sprinkler system will be monitored 

as part of the preventive 

maintenance review at the 

quarterly QA meetings. Also as 

part of this review will be the 

assurance that sprinkler heads 

are free from corrosion.The 

Maintenance Director, or 

designee, will be responsible for 

assuring that sprinkler system 

gauges are re-calibrated/replaced 

in accordance with the regulation 

as well as assuring that sprinkler 

heads are free from corrosion.  

Any identified issues will be 

immediately addressed.  The 

Administrator, or designee, will 

review the preventive 

maintenance documentation 

quarterly for compliance with 

recommendations as needed.  

The date the systemic changes 

will be completed: March 7, 

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete Event ID: WHVQ21 Facility ID: 000355 If continuation sheet Page 10 of 11



(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

02/17/2015PRINTED:

FORM APPROVED

OMB NO. 0938-0391

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES

AND PLAN OF CORRECTION  IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:

(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION

A. BUILDING

B. WING

(X3) DATE SURVEY

       COMPLETED

NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER
STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE

(X4) ID

PREFIX

TAG

SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES

(EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL

REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)

PREFIX

TAG

 ID
PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION

(EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE

DEFICIENCY)

(X5)

COMPLETION

DATE
CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE

FREELANDVILLE, IN 47535

155688 02/05/2015

FREELANDVILLE COMMUNITY HOME

310 W CARLISLE ST, PO BOX 288

02

2015

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete Event ID: WHVQ21 Facility ID: 000355 If continuation sheet Page 11 of 11


